ROSSMOOR WOMEN'S 18 HOLE GOLF CLUB MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING JULY 8, 2021

THE MEETING WAS HELD IN THE DONNER ROOM, AFTER THE 'BLUE & WHITE' TOURNAMENT. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 1:30 P.M. BY THE CAPTAIN, JANICE DAVIS.

The Board was present, together with 48 members from the 18ers. Excused: Mary Hufford.

Janice welcomed everyone and introduced the Board Members and they gave a brief report as noted. She also thanked Jacque and Laura's husband, Gayl Westendorf, the "Hot Dog Chef."

Co-Captain: Daisy Soo Hoo, No Report

Secretary: Robin Moreau, No Report

Treasurer: Teddi Swanson; Doing fine....All good!

Tournaments: - Denise Pratt; The 'Birdie Book' is on the back table.

Next week will be the "Charm & Eclectic" game and the following week, July 22 will be the "Flag Game" with details to follow.

Rules: Joyce McCann; She reminded everyone that the "Rules Seminar" is scheduled for Aug. 23rd at 9 a.m. here in the Donner Room. It will be extra special this year with Suzanne Olson and Blake Swint, Golf Course Superintendent.

She is starting a "Rule of the Month" that will be blasted out to our club every month. June focused on a "Lost Ball" and July's topic will be "Penalty Areas".

Handicap: Claudia Terry, No Report

Membership: Toni Snyder; We now have 111 members; five sponsored guests & two social members. She said that she would start renewals in October and would appreciate it if everyone would make an effort to return the forms ASAP and she thanked everyone!

Team Play: Daisy Soo Hoo; We had a slow start with East Bay Team Play this year due to COVID-19 so with the 7th match just played, we are now in 7th place gross & net. We will be hosting here on July 29th and need volunteers to help. There is a sign-up sheet for volunteers on the back table.

Janice introduced Jacque Vigil. She said she had a chance to speak once before at at a Board Meeting held on zoom and has since been looking forward to 2021! She thanked Gail Ramirez, Del Portier, Joanne Brennan & Chef Gayl! CONGRATS to Soonie Kim on her eagle on Hole #15! She announced the winner of today's tournament and told the WHITE team to get out their \$20. Del will be accepting the monies at the back table.

WGANC/NCGA OPEN DAY: Laura Kim; We will be hosting Open Day at Rossmoor on August 26th. Once again, volunteers will be needed!

Past Captain: Theresa Kim, No Report

Publicity: Margo Dutton was recognized for giving us a more exposure in the Rossmoor News. If you have news, write an article, help us out!.

Golf Advisory: Mary Hufford & Teddi Swanson, (Member-at-Large.) No Report

Janice asked if Nominating had a report. It is their duty to bring forth members to serve on the Board and Committees. The Board meets the second Monday of the month. If you are interested, please contact Ann Hamilton, Jean Carroll, or Andrea Alpine. Toni added if you have held other positions at other clubs, this is your opportunity.

Margo added that everyone has done an incredible job under the circumstances. Our Board has been pro-active and very involved in everyday activities and charitable work. Thanks to everyone....

No comments or concerns were brought forth from the members and the meeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robin Moreau, Recording Secretary